Bethel Park Music Booster Executive Board Meeting

March 8, 2022

The meeting was called to order at by Janice Brusoski at 7:01pm.

President's Report

Janice thanked everyone for their hard work so far this school year and especially with our 4th hoagie sale.

Vice President's Report

Lisa mentioned that trip planning is going well and there are only a few things left to tie up. We are all very excited about trip!

Treasurer's Report

Erin reviewed the financial numbers thus far for the year as well as anticipated upcoming expenses.

Secretary's Report

Minutes from the prior two meetings were presented for approval. Motion to approve by Bill Baronik with a second by Melissa Knight.

Director's Report: Mr. Thompson, Mrs. Glover and Mr. Kuczawa

Mr. Thompson mentioned that things are going very well with all the ensembles at school and they are working to put together a nice experience for our freshman trip which will be local.

Student Directors:

It's March so everyone is busy and musical rehearsals are in full swing and everyone is really excited about the trip.

Committee Reports:

Band Banquet - Tracy Manion

No report

Band Festival – Janice Brusoski, Amy & Jason DeHaven

No report

Bylaws - Mark Scheible

We will do a second reading of the Bylaws amendment at the April meeting.

Chaperones - Laura Hoffman

Laura is working on her replacement for the upcoming year.

Equipment - Bob Doman

Bob mentioned that he and Rick will be in the band room on Sunday to install racks for storage and to inventory what's here.

Events - Melissa Knight

Melissa will source donuts and coffee from Judy's Java Joint for the next sale.

Hoagies - Bill Baronak & Dave Wrubel

Bill mentioned that Dave is leaving next year and the Bush family will be taking over his spot, with Bill still maintaining his spot. We also received a donation from the 8th avenue mission. We will likely be bringing back donuts, coffee, fruit, etc. for the 5th sale.

Musical Support – Cast Party (Nikki Lloyd), Gift Sales (Kim Rogers & Connie Lewis), Luncheon (Carol Isenberg)

Things are very busy preparing for musical. Merchandise is getting finalized. Various logistics are underway for all parts of the events. We have lots of volunteers which is really great.

Ninth Grade Events - Diana Alberter and Erin Janus

The 9th grade spring event is in planning, and the Joe Corbi information will be coming soon. We will be going to Dave and Busters, a Pirate game and be locally adjudicated. This is Saturday, May 14th.

Outreach (Membership, Advocacy)

We currently have around 120 members. We have a very positive social media presence and will be doing some advocacy to the 8th graders about music at the high school.

Performance Attire - Stacie Doman & Stacey Lucidore

We will collect uniforms the week of the 21st to get them tagged and ready for dry cleaning.

Publicity - Bob Doman

April signs are up for hoagies! The District promoted the music department's upcoming events.

Senior Night - Sandy Lepri

No report

Spring Trip – Lisa Como

See Vice President's report

Video - Brad Lucidore

No report

Ways and Means - Mark Scheible & Stacey Bercini Scheible

A few small orders have come through but nothing much.

Yearbook - Shelley Crowe

Yearbooks are still up for presale and Shelley will be at the next sale and at Disney to capture more photos.

Old Business

None

New Business

None

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by Janice Brusoski at 7:39pm after a motion by Melissa Knight and seconded by Staceie Doman.

Respectfully submitted by: Jon Lloyd, Secretary